
 

SBU - CONTRACTING AND ACQUISITIONS 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED AFTER THE PRE-QUOTATION CONFERENCE 
RFQ NO. 19RP3821Q0020 

REPAIR OF JUSMAG-FMC WAREHOUSE AT SEAFRONT COMPOUND 
 
 

1. Can the work schedule for this project be extended to 75 working days instead of 50 
working days?  

 
Answer:  

Refer to page 6 of the RFQ, Section E. DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE and page 46 
of the RFQ, ATTACHMENT 6, SCOPE OF WORK, page 24, Sec. IX. 
PERFORMANCE PERIOD.  
 

2.  May we ask for the extension on the submission of bid proposal?  
 
Answer: 

Refer to Amendment 0001. 
 

3. Is it allowed to use a compressor jack hammer during the cutting and removal of 
concrete slab?  

 
Answer:  

Refer to page 46 of the RFQ, ATTACHMENT 6, SCOPE OF WORK, page 24, Sec. VIII 
CONTRACTOR-FURNISHED ITEMS, Par. 2. EQUIPMENT and TOOLS, item a.  
 

4. What is/are the specification/s of rubberized or epoxy floor coating to be used?  
 
Answer:  

Refer to page 46 of the RFQ, ATTACHMENT 6, SCOPE OF WORK, pages 13-16, Sec 
IV TECHNCIAL PROVISIONS, par. D. EPOXY FLOOR COATING, sub par. D.1-D.4. 

 
5. Will our quotation be received and considered accordingly despite the absence of 

SAM Registration? 
 
Answer:   

Refer to page 27 of the RFQ, Section J. Quotation Information, FAR52.204-7 System for 
Award Management (OCT 2018). 
 

6. Clarification of what to indicate in Vol 1, Section L – Representations, Certifications 
and Other Statements of Offerors or Quoters, specifically: L.2. FAR 52.204-8 
Annual Representations and Certifications (MAR 2020).  This has correlation with 
the supposed Representations and Certifications that are to be complied upon SAM 
Registration.  Since we have not yet registered with SAM, what should we indicate 
herein for purposes of our quotation submission?   

 
Answer: 



 

SBU - CONTRACTING AND ACQUISITIONS 

 Section L – REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND OTHER STATEMENTS 
OF OFFERORS OR QUOTERS is part of the submission under VOLUME I. Refer to pages 24-
25 of the RFQ, Section J. Quotation Information. 

 
7. Can you extend the project duration to 180 calendar days? Based on the scope 

of work we need 180 days to finish the project.  
 

Answer:  
Refer to page 6 of the RFQ, Section E. DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE and page 46 
of the RFQ, ATTACHMENT 6, SCOPE OF WORK, page 24, Sec. IX. 
PERFORMANCE PERIOD.  
 
 
 

 


